MAYOR JIM GRAY “ LEX'NGTON IRENE GOODING

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: MARCH 11, 2016
SUBJECT: Agreement with Integrated Engineering, PLLC. for design of

Meadows/Northland/Arlington Public Improvements Project,
Phases 6A-6C-RFP No. 61-2015

Request

Request Council authorization to execute agreement with Integrated
Engineering, PLLC. in the amount of $319,000 for the design of
Meadows/Northland/Arlington Public Improvements Project, Phases 6A-6C.

Why are you requesting?

RFP # 61-2015 was issued by Division of Purchasing soliciting statements of
qualifications from engineering firms interesting in providing design services.
Seven firms responded. A selection committee was convened in accordance
with government policy and Integrated Engineering, PLLC., was selected
because they were the most qualified and had the ability to complete the work in
a timely manner. This project includes the design plans and specifications of the
initial three subphases of Phase 6, which includes sections of Edgelawn Avenue,
Highlawn Avenue, Jordan Avenue, and Griffin Alley. Total design costs are
$319,000.00.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

An agreement with Integrated Engineering, PLLC. in the amount of $319,000 has
been proposed.

The total cost for FY16 is $319,000. No additional design costs are anticipated
for these subphases of Phase 6.

Are the funds budgeted? Yes.
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Account numbers:

FUND | DEPT | SECT | ACCT | PROJECT BUD | ACTIVITY | AMOUNT
ID REF

3120 | 303202 | 3211 | 91713 | CDBG_2012 | 2012 | CO3 $ 43,633.17

3120 | 303202 | 3211 | 91713 | CDBG_2013 | 2013 | CO3 $ 16,556.30

3120 | 303202 | 3211 | 91713 | CDBG_2014 | 2014 | C03 $ 1,233.38

3120 | 303202 | 3211 | 91713 | CDBG_2015 | 2015 | CO3K $257.5677.15

File Number: 0273-16

Director/Commissioner: Doug Burton/Derek Paulsen
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Irene Gooding, Director
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